~ g Hard Rock Paving & Redi-Mix, Inc.

P.O. Box 37
Salida, Colorado 81201
Phone 719-539-2222

May 8, 2014

Michael Cunningham

DRMS

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

RE: M-1984-101 Chaparral Meadows Pit
¢~ Request for Temporary Cessation Rescission

Dear Mr. Cunningham,

Please rescind temporary cessation status for the above referenced operation as of May 15,
2014. The site will become active during the construction season due to a number of projects in
the vicinity.

Thank you in advance for your attention to this matter. If you have any questions, please feel
free to call me at 719-275-1280.

Respectfully requested,

Johp P/ Ary

Equal Opportunity Employer
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